
From: Haringey Planning Services 

Sent: 05 December 2024 13:45 

To: Planning 

Subject: Planning Application Consultation - HGY/2024/3314 - Park House, 

Hampstead Lane, Hornsey, London, N6 4LA 

 

 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) Order 

2015 

  

Application 

No: 
HGY/2024/3314 

Proposal: 
Works to trees protected by an Area TPO as detailed on the 

attached schedule 

PS Type/Scale Exclude / Exclude 

Site Address: Park House, Hampstead Lane, Hornsey, London, N6 4LA 

Case Officer: Daniel Monk 

An application has been received in respect of the proposed development 

described above. Please provide your response by 26/12/2024 

To access the Haringey Public Register please Click Here. Please input the above 

reference to find the associated documentation and to comment. 

Please note that comments in respect of applications will be made available for 

public view and reproduction, including via the Haringey website. 

If you are a Ward Councillor or a Consultee with an account, please login here 

  

  

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublicregister.haringey.gov.uk%2Fpr%2Fs%2Fregister-view%3Fc__r%3DArcus_BE_Public_Register&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Cbd8bc5c8ac1f4b62cae608dd1533133c%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638690031326674736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OM9ONYLsFVAwXQKQMWd9thYP0CJLLHz7SbxYr8Ad6R4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flondonboroughofharingey.force.com%2Fpr%2Flogin&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Cbd8bc5c8ac1f4b62cae608dd1533133c%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638690031326695792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IzjPteN1GrJbMM5uBEw%2BSc3%2FP9xneWX4ELUkUSn617o%3D&reserved=0


Haringey Development Management Team 

  

 

[ ref:a0iTu000000nBNJIA2;add54fe435c635a247f471d8cb5653c8:ref ] 

 

Planning | Placemaking and Housing | Haringey Council  

Alexandra House (5th Floor), 10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR  

www.haringey.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning 

 

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.haringey.gov.uk%2Fplanning-and-building-control%2Fplanning&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40camden.gov.uk%7Cbd8bc5c8ac1f4b62cae608dd1533133c%7C5e8f4a342bdb4854bb42b4d0c7d0246c%7C0%7C0%7C638690031326711873%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xGl5HOUr6nKmqLCSegoQHmICk0cHXNGZWaLZXe2Q1ds%3D&reserved=0

